

Snell & Wilmer



Andrew D. Huah

Associate | Orange County

Tel. 714.427.7404

ahuah@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Andrew Huah focuses his practice in intellectual property. He has prepared and prosecuted trademark and patent applications in a variety of industries, including mechanical and medical devices, additive manufacturing, financial business methods and the computer, electrical and software arts. Andrew has extensive experience in the technology sector including wireless networking, search, advertisements, blockchain technology, telecommunication, mobile applications and 3D modeling. He has also handled licensing agreements and conducted Freedom to Operate analysis.

Prior to law school, Andrew spent six years working for the Boeing Company as a System Security Engineer.

Education

- University of California, Davis School of Law (J.D., 2014)
 - Intellectual Property Certificate
 - King Hall Public Service Program
 - Order of the Coif
- University of California, Irvine (M.B.A., 2009)
 - Beta Gamma Sigma
 - Dean's Scholar Award
- University of Michigan, Ann Arbor (B.S., Computer Engineering, magna cum laude, 2005)
 - Eta Kappa Nu

Professional Memberships & Activities

- American Bar Association (2015-present)
- Orange County Asian American Bar Association
- (ISC)²
- University of Michigan (UM) Professionals Group

Professional Recognition & Awards

- Certified Information System Security Professional (CISSP) Certification

Other Professional Experience

- Fish & Richardson, P.C., Associate (2014-2015), Summer Associate (2012, 2013)
- Haynes & Boone, LLP, Summer Associate (2013)
- The Boeing Company, Security System Engineer (2005-2011)

Bar Admissions

- California
- United States Patent and Trademark Office

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of California